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Menmen e-Claims Page | of 1

++.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
_ Cmwe | moufies | EstSubmitted | Adj Assigned Adl ot | AdjSubmitted |  Ins Auth'ed | Sratus
| 03 Dec 201
Main Ha— 10:30 ’ Cancel Casa ’
B Aswign |

Reference

Insured: |
Main Claimant: POON SI1AU TING P— B
Vahicle Reg. No.: SCY5544Y _ Date of Loss: |30/11/2019 12:00 - :59
TP / SNM19D205709C02 Puolicy/Caver Note No.:
_SKMaaIU __Policy No. (Claimant):
1 o Exeess 550,00
_An-51 Automotive (HQ) ZKAKT BUKIT AVE 2 #01-18, 417921 Kaki Bukit - Tel: )
Handiing Insurer: China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 385 6111 ... [Handlad by Irene Tay Hul
' (Ping - 638986192) = —
Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: £256-3561 .. [Final Rpt due 12/12/2019]
| Adj Asg. Remarks: | PLEASE SURVEY AND REVERT

| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED ViewAr | Compese CaseMai ||
There are no mail for this case. 1

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS View AR |  Search Tasis | Create NewTast | Compiets |

| Due Data Priarity Type  Toask Group Subject  Mandier Assigned Ry Complated On Craated On  Daona?
No resulls,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=d... 3/12/2019



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene_tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 10:16 AM

To: Asher Sng (LKK Auto); assignments

Cc: ziting@n51.com.sg

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM19D205709/SKH4439U/IRENE & YOUR REF: SCY5544Y - NOTICE

TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS

Dear Sit/Mdm [LKK],

Wa refer fo the above matter.

Flease get your surveyors fo lialse with Ziting from N-51 to conduct survey.
Regards,

Irene Tay

Execulive

Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singopore) Pte. Lid.

3 Anson Road #)5-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63894192 | F:[&5) 62247478/462247175

W: www g entaiping.com | FB: www locebook.com/chinalaipingsg/ | WeChat: X T ¥l Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mall and any files transmitted with itis intended anly for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unavthonzed disclosure. use or disseminafion of this message, either in
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipieni, please notify the sender immediately.
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Chio Ziting [mailto:ziting@n51.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 9:26 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM139D205709/SKHA439U/IRENE & YOUR REF: SCYS544Y - NOTICE TO INSURER TO
CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS

Dear Sir/Madam,

As per above subject,

Please refer to attachment and:-

Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors

Thank you.

Regards,



Zi Ting

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office: 6842 0051

Fax: 6741 0510

www.n51.com.sg

On Mon, Dec 2, 2019 at 4:37 PM Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept/@sg. cntaiping.com> wrote:

Dear Irene

Please conduct PRS-SCY5544Y —soonest possible and our Insured has not filed SAS Report.

File with officer-in-charge- Irene Tay-DID 6389 6192

Dear Zi Ting,

*** kindly quote our reference number when replying ***

Thank you

Claims Departmeant

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079809

TEL: (65) 83896116 - F. (65) 6224 7478



w: www sg.cntaipina.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: A T3 Taiping SG

Disclaimer This e-mail and any Mes transmitted with It is intended anly far the named recipiants and may caniain confidential information Ay
unauthorized disclasure, use or dissermination of this message, arher in whole or parfial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended reciprent, please
notify tha sandar immedialaly. Plasse dalals the a-mall and any copies of f thereaflar

From: Chio Ziting [mailto:ziting@n51.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2019 10:13 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: SCY5544Y & SKHA4439U - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING
DAYS

Dear Sir/Madam,

As per above subject,

Please refer to attachment and:-

Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors

Thank you.

Regards,

Zi Ting

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office: 6842 0051

Fax: 6741 0510

www.n51.com.sq
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |0 Typa:

Owwmar (DX

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

Viehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassis No:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Criginal Registration Date:

First Registration Date;

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount;

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date;

CDE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information cantained hereln is correct as at 10 Jan 2020

Singapore MRIC
S8B3IF

SCYS544Y

No

10 Jan 2020
HONDA

SHUTTLE 1.5G CVT
Silver

2014
L15B5000447
GKB1100411
F7.0KW (130 bhp)
£19.06100

0% Jan 2017

0% Jan 2017

1]

$9.0581.00

Yes
08 lan 2027
£4.755.00

08 Jan 2027

A~ Car up to 1400cc & 97KW (130bhp)
10

£50.99100

$35.444.00

£42.461.00

oK



MEFS 0158158 | man Foob Sng Lknor Worsnop - Def
ENTRY DATE & TIME 30V L2018 16T
SUBMITTED By Yen B

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasa resort corracily the dotalls of the sccident to speed up the claima process

2. This Form must be complsied by the Policyholder andior the Auithonsad Diriver,

3, Wnfarrmaticn provided musi be as iruihful and accurale as poswibis Any wiltul mesrepresentabon or withalding of matens facts may allow msuranee companies o
repudiale polcy lability

4, The issus and acceptancs of fa Farm by inuirence compamnes ® not an admission of palicy kability on e part of tha misrence companinm.

5 Any falss reporting may be refarmed to the Police for investigation.

B8, This rapor will be forsarded by The inaurers of tha GIA Recards Malugnmprﬂ Cantre attEblisfed by B Gararal Insurants Assoomlicn of Slr:].qp_::n (G T
archiving and hal copies of this repor will for a lees. be made available upon applcaiion by iInlemseled parties

[ E'I'r ha dgement of s Feport 1o e insuress, You herely consent (0 he archiving of This repar ol (e cenine and 1 cofies al the repon beang mace §vadanis
mlormada

Date Of Report 301172019 16:17

Dale Of Accident 30 1/2019 12:55

Exact Locaticn Of Acoident ALONG KAKI BUKIT AVE &

Country/State of Loss

NRIC No

Email Address
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phane Mo

Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer HOMNDA
Model SHUTTLE-1.5G CVT (A)

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Regisiared Owner

SCY5544Y

POON SIALI TING
51312683F
NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-91552849
OTHERS-91552849

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used a)
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicla? NO

It No, Please state aclion lo be laken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company ERGD INSURANCE PTE. LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleat Palicy NO

Policy Number DMPC17S021145
Cover Note Numb-ar

Driver

Name of Oriver POON SIAU TING
NRIC Mo S1312683F

Date Of Birth 15/02/1858

Decupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 15/07/1976

Driving Expenence 43 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
Gander MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-31552849
Fax Mumbar

Contact Numbar OTHERS-21552849
EMail Address NOEMAIL

Fage 1 of 29



Address APT BLK 208 PASIR RIS ST 21 #09-348 (5) 510208
Poslcode

Was dnver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicla Registration Number of Dnver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGEI/CROSS LANE
Weathar Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

VWas any foreign vahicle involved in this accigenm? NO
Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
involved in tha accident

Was any body injured n the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulanca?

Was any other matenal or property damaged? YES
| have been approachad by unknown person(s) ND
soliciting/offaring accident claims assistance

MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was (he accideni reporied o the police? NO
If Yes Please stale which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes, against wham?

Circumstances of Accident

refer with attach

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachmant? YES

Was there any video capiured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Yehicle Registration Number SHEH44390

Vahicle Make/Modeal/Caolour

Datails Of Propertias

Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR
MName of Driver ALEX LUCAS LEE
NRIC/Passport Number

Caontact Numbear

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Nama

Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 29



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Piease repont gorrectly the details of the secident ta speed up the claims progess.
2. This Form must be complete

3. rformation provided must be a5 uthtul and accurate as postible, Ary willul mesteptesentation of withhalding of materisl
facts may allow [nsurancs companies to repudiste policy liability.

& The issue and scceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy labilfty on the part of the [nsurance
EOTHRAN .

Ay fal gl il red 10 the Police Tor invejtiEatlion

6. The report will be forwarded by the inturers of the GIA Records Management Centre sstablished by the General insurance

Adsackation of Singapare (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made svailable upon appfication by
Imterested sarties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this report at the rentre and o eogies of
the report being made avallable aloresald.

B Consent under the Perianal Deta Prodection Act (POPA)
| understand, schnpwledge, agres and conser that

ol My insutes, my watkihop snd the Genesal insursnce Associstion of Singapose (*GIA®] may/are permitted 1a callect, uie,
distiose and/or proceds my personal data/persanal informalion set oul in this [form] snd any cther parsonal in‘ormation
provided Sy me or poniessed by my insures (collectively tha “Pertonal Information™) and disclase and tramsfer such
Persanal Informmation 1o 3/l insurer{s] wha rave incured vehiclels) imvolved In this sceident [all ingurer(t) whe have Insured
veniclels] Involved In thit aceident thall be collectively referred 1o as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyerslaw firma, the
Monetary Autnorty of Singapore and any relevant governmant agency/authority such as the polical, far the purpasels]
d -

li} procedsing. handiing and/or deating with my claims including 1he setiiement of the claims snd any neceuany
imvesTigations realing to the clsams,

(i) investigating the accdent andfor my claim
{11F) carrying out and/or dealing with my indtructions of reaponding Lo any enguities by me;

{iv) admiristering my clalms {including the mafling of correspondance, stalgmentd. INVEICes, FEpOMs ar notices to me,
wihith could imohve disclosure of certain personal data 3bout me to bring about delivery of the tame oy well as on the
miernal cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/er

[¥} complving with apslicable law in seminisfering, procesuing. hancling and/or dealing with my igims [callectively the
“Purpoies |

(8] all insurer]s) who have insuted vehichly] Invalved in this sceident and the Insurers’ lawyers/Law firmi, miy/are permitted
1o collect. uie, ditclose and/er process my Perional information for one or more of the abave Purpowes; and

{¢] ey Personnl infermation may/can be distiosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their thitd party service prowvicers or
agentrlincluding their lwyery/law firms), which may be uted outside of Singapore, for one or mare of the sheve Purpoyn

{d] vy Personal informatien will slio be collected and used to compile clalms history for the purpete of fraud detection,
Imeestigation amnd management in present and 3l future clsims.

(e} theinformation o collected under (2] sbave may be shared / distleted

{l} toallinsures and/or any other third parties that assist |n evaluating, irvestigating, cantraiing or managing fraug,
regulators, law gnforcement and government agenties st reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

[} Tor complying with requirements under sry regulations, lawi of court orders.

1 g

Paolicyholder's Sgrature Dertwer' s Sigratuie Reportrg Contre Peronnel’s Bgnatare
Calw & Time |1 driwws i mat the palsyholder) arne
Date & Time- NRICTFIN Mo

Page 3 of 29



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

Uthice B Seyssady
Uthiele B+ 381 443y

Gkt it Avins L

Vo

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Cinthe adow caid dede § fine, T v ddmj g vihick & (5C1554hy)

ey e, ﬂ-’g‘jﬁ Eat, Bubt Aveorn & on it lae of a 2-lbnes,
7 =

duel Carr g Ley. Sangwhay L’ln[:r[ e bus n[z',ﬂ 5 Veleoy B eHgazad)

Hat Wi ghho\mrb behengl Tthe bus Sddenly Move off ~fomr 11

posdig by -E+£:‘.*-’ml b s ra‘uf Thit crusing +he h?% l;tv'-ﬁ?:m

ot lehicle B+ coliided tith Ax ety Lot of ty vilyele .

DECLARATION
IfWe declare the foregiung particulars are trus in every respect

Vi ,,,»ﬁ

;;Icﬂuaé'i_ﬂlﬂlw Dittees 1 Sigmature Beporteg Crnire Persomeels Sgnature
Date &k Term [ ctiwer is not the pelicvhiolder) Marme
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN wa

Page 4 of 79



&N-51 auTomoTIvE PTE LTD

Kaki Bukit AmoHub

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2

#(11-17 / #01-18 | Heavy Viehicle #01-08 / Spray Puinting ¥(2-27
Singapore 417921 Tel No: : =65 6842 0051 Fax No. : +65 6741 0510
E-Mail - salesquns | .com.sg

Company Reg. No, @ 20061 6038C

GST Registration No, - 20061 6038C

MR.POON SIAU TING
BLK 208 PASIR RIS ST 21 #09-348
SINGAPORE 510208

Contact : 91552849 Hon

P b e

'

Repair Code

Date in

Vehicle Num. -
Model -
Chassis/Eng# -

ESTIMATE

CLMI5818
302009
SCYS5544Y

HONDA SHUTTLE 1.5G CVT
GKR10041 1/L15B5000467

Parts and Labour Assesment

Descriprion of part

FRONT LH DDOR  Raddd

FRONT LH DOOR BLACK TAPE (FRONT) Mo~

FRONT LH DOOR BLACK TAPE (REAR)  nes~

FRONT LH DOOR CHECKER M4 w

FRONT LH DOOR GLASS REGULATOR WITH MOTOR Akt o=
FRONT LH DOOR HINGE (LOWER) 3‘-4"

FRONT LH DOOR HINGE (TOP)  pbf o

FRONT LH DOOR OUTER HANDLE N-¥ p~

FRONT LH DOOR OUTER HANDLE RUBBER GASKET Mot o-
FRONT LH DOOR SIDE MIRROR € Al

FRONT LH DOOR SIDE MIRROR COVER e —d

FRONT LH DOOR WEATHER STRIP Mt

FRONT LH DOOR WEATHER STRIF (LOWER) M &
FRONT LH FENDER ~ JeJed

FRONT LH FENDER INNER SHIELD ~ M=f—— To ra
FRONT LH KNUCKLE ARM N

FRONT LH KNUCKLE ARM BEARING 0 c—d.

FRONT LH LOWER ARM N~

*** This is o computer-generated document which requires no signature, ***

page |

LUnit Price
TRT.00
3580
3580
45 00
36100
5.5
44 80
31LT0
1850
527.80
47.30
|24.70
18.50
45675
13260
Jbdns
| 84 5o

31380

Amouni
TR0 v
15407
1580 <
4500 +
36100 4
AH N0 o
48,80 4+
mng
37 0N
52780 ¥
130
12470 T
1850 &
45675«

260 ¥V




.@-51 automaTIve PTE LTD

Kaki Bukit AutoHub

2 Kiki Bukit Ave 2

#01-17 7/ 20]-18  Heavy Vehicle #01-08  Spray Pamting #02-27
Singapore 417921 Tel No, - =65 6842 0051 Fax No, - +65 6741 0510
E-Mail - salesinScom.sg

Company Reg. No. - 20061 60380

GST Registration No. @ 200616038C

ME.POON SIALU TING
BLK 208 PASIR RIS 8T 2] #09.348 _ ESTIMATE
SINGAPORE 510208 Repair Code - CLMI5818

Datein: 30/11/2019
Vehicle Mum. : SCYS5544Y

Model : HONDA SHUTTLE 1.5G CVT
Chassis/Eng# © GKE110041 1/L15B5S000467

Contact © 91552849

FRONT LH SHOCK ABSORBER M | i 1 46200 46200 '{-
REAR BUMPER toin I 115060 115060 ="
REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERLR L we 2 26,50 53 26
REAR LHDOOR  Reak-£d 1 799 50 080 7
REAR LH DOOR BLACK TAPE A i 1%.50 1530 -~
REAR LH DOOR CHECKER A o+ 1 48.00 ason
REAR LH DOOR HINGE (LOWER) Be< \ 4850 4450 =
REAR LH DOOR HINGE (TOP)  pedt o~ | 4550 4850 4
REAR LH DOOR INNER RLIBBER GUIDE STOPPER = Adet o= 2 1650 33.00 -i"
REAR LH DOOR WEATHER STRIP Al o | 4390 4390
REAR LH DOOR WEATHER STRIP (LOWER) Akt = 1 870 w70+
REAR LH DOOR WEATHER STRIP (VERTICAL) £ b 1 49,30 4930 =
REAR LH FENDER INNER SHIELD  pot o~ I 147 80 147.80 4
REAR LH WHEEL BEARING ~ pbs »~ 1 32000 32100 ¥
ROCKER GARNISH LH Lol d | 163,60 63,60 =

*** This is a computer-generated document which reguires rio signofure ®**

page 2




@R-51 automoive pre LTo

Kaki Bukit ActoHuh

2 Kok Bukir Ave 2

#01-17 /20118 ' Heavy Vehicle 801-08 / Spruy Painting #02-27
Singapore 417921 Tel No. : <65 6842 0051 Fax Noo - <65 6741 0510
E-Mail - salesianS] com.sg

Company Reg. Na, - 20061 6038C

GST Registration No, : 2006160330

i ESTIMATE
SINGAPORE 510208 Repair Code : CLMISSIS
Datein: 30/112019
Contact: 91552849 Vehicle Num. : SCY5544Y
Model : HONDA SHUTTLE 1.5G CVT
Chassis/Eng# : GKS1100411/LISB5000467
v113 1% Subtotal before discount 7.517.70
17 ;?} 42 Percentage discount 20, |.501 54
Sub-roral 1 o004 16
FRONT LH FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS - SET  afle. 1 0,000 sgn 3o
FRONT LH SPORT RIM (oA~ I 800,00 0a00" Foxl
FRONT LH TYRE 20545R16 pMet—ver &t i 350,00 4%
REAR BUMPER CLIPS - SET  Afun i 80,00 ik 3o
REAR LH DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS - SET 0% I 000 50,00 +
REAR LH FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS - SET } e I 5000 s0.00 +
REAR LH SPORT RIM & I 00,00 St Yo
REAR LH TYRE 205 45R 16 Nt Ao 1 350,00 3000
ROCKER GARNISH LH CLIPS - SET  Ala~ 1 6000 a7
Subtotal before discount 2.590.00
Percentuge discount (%% 0.0
Sub-total 2 259000
Parts-total 8.604.16

LABOUR

To remove, remstall electrical winng hamess, check lighting, and rewire for parking sensor.

To remove, change front suspension purts, absorber, lower arm, knuckle arm, wheel bearing, bearing hub, drive shafl, anti-

risll har, top-arm and steering rock and pinion,

To remove, chunge rear suspension purts, axle carrisge, uhsorber, lower arm, top arm, trailing am, knecke arm, wheel

bearing. bearing hivb and ete.

#E® This is a computer-generated document which requires no signature.**®

page 3




'@R-51 automoTIVE PTE LTD

Kuki Bukit AuoHub

2 Kuki Bukit Ave 2

w01-17 ' 201-1%8 ' Heavy Vehicle #01-08 © Spray Painting w(2-27
Singapore 417921 Tel Mo, : =65 6842 0051 Fax No - +65 6741 0310
E-Mail - salesianS | com.sg

Company Reg No . 2006160380

GST Registration No. : 200616035C

MR POON SIAU TING
BLK 208 PASIR RIS ST 21 #09-348 |
SINGAPORE 510208 Repair Code :
Datein
Contact : 91552849 Vehicle Num. :
Model :
Chassis/Eng# |

ESTIMATE

CLMI3RIR

30/11/2019

SCY5344Y

HONDA SHUTTLE 1,5G CVT
GKR110041 1/LI5SB5000467

To road test driving, check and resetting wheel alignments system.

To remove, reinstall roof top tnm upholstery, cushion seat, mm gamish, tim liner carpet, (1o FR)

To trunsfer door glass, regulator gear. motor, railing chunnel. trim board. mechanism lock and handle.

To re-spray painting on the change bodypans, repair portion, and where consistent 10 the accidem

Tir provide labour, workmanship o change the dbove damuaged hodypants, repair, re-construct and re-

align hody structure. body alignments and damaged consistent to the accident,

To apply anti-rust chemical om repaired and replaced panel

Labour Total

Parts & Labour Total

120060

lo0,o0
(g0 /4.0
| AT 2y

0.0 S05

A1L9.

**= This is 4 computer-genernted document which requires no signature ***

page 4

iiants hence notify
Rapairer of the following:
T:I I'HEI'!' balora/afher SpTRY paETNG
« To dispiny damaged pary] during fesurvty

« B31s prices §6 Jubject 10 confif=non _
L -ﬂw‘.utmmmrwmﬂupm bass

b]m"rm”'m
ety Arml sy sl b8 resurveyed ind
112l apprtvel from iparasce Company

e ,=~'-r-ﬁiu*
Eu;.'u. i1 1
Dunie
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382020

Adjuster Rapan

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (ccregno1essoriser
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Si

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

408933

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CSICTI19021261/AYF3N2
Date: 08/03/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: Elh:":!:mm nsurance (Singapore) Paolicy No: DMNCSW3077618000
ﬁnilhnant Vehicle SCY5544Y ::surud Vehicle SKH4430U
¥ D:
Date of Loss:  30/11/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Ne™  SNM19D205709C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SCYS5544Y
Make & Modal: HONDA SHUTTLE, 1.5 (A) Engine No: L15B5000467
Reg. Dale 09/01/2017 (Man. Yaar; 2016} Chassis No: GKB1100411
Colour; Silver Odomeler: 54672 km
Engine Capacity: 1486 cc
Markel Value/New Car Price: NiA
Sum Insured (5%); Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steearing (Serviceabla). Yes Footbrake (Serviceabla): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabla); Yes Engina Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/M45R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/45R16
Front Left Side: Falken & mm Rear Laft Side; Falken & mm
Front Right Side: Falken 6 mm Rear Right Side: Falken & mm
Thae above vaiuss regregent the emairing iyre (reads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts B,604.16 4,860.52 3. 74364 43.51
Miscellaneous ltems 0,00 0.00 0,00
Labour 3,450.00 2,150.00 1,300.00 37.68
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (5%) 12,054.16 7,010.52 5,043.64 41.84
Approved Total (Overridden) (5§) 5,600.00
(S$) 12,054.16 5,600.00 6,454.16 53.54
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) B43.79 392.00 451.79 53.54
Nett Amount (S$) 12,897.95 5,992.00 6,905.95 53.54
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 0371272019
N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PL
, . 2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2
DR o AR08 Inapsotsd M: #01-17 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
SINGAPORE 417821
Estimated Penod of Repair: 6.0 days

Adjuster;

ADRIAN LING

Manager: YVONNE WONG YIN CHENG

NOTE: Thiz report represents our findngs al the fma and place of inspection stated herein. Such mepechon has been carmad oul fo the bear of our knowleage ang
abiiy but any other labiity under any other circumstances /5 hereby expressly excluded.

hitps isingapore. menmen comiclaimsfindex.ctmTfusabox=MTRadjusterAfuseaction=gen_printrplicaseid=8920128axlid=3246508CFID=682672. 14



a/R2020 Adjuster Report
REPAIR DETAILS
Reference
Part Source: (Last Synchronisad: 06 Mar 2020)
Parts: NIA HONDA SHUTTLE 1.5 (A) (Model not avallable in database)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SCY5544Y)
Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with

|Further Info: Items/values nol in reference calalogue are prefixed with an aslensk *.

the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT LH DOOR Dented 787.00FL  "787.00FL
2 1 *FRONT LH DOOR BLACK TAPE (FRONT) MNecessary 35.80FL *35.80FL
3 1 *FRONT LH DOOR BLACK TAPE (REAR) Necessary 35.80FL *35.80FL
4 1 *FRONT LH DOOR CHECKER Mol Necessary 45.00FL *-FL
5 1 “FRONT LH DOOR GLASS REGULATOR WITH MOTOR Not Necessary 361.00FL *-FL
6 1 *FRONT LH DOOR HINGE (LOWER) Bent 48.80FL *48.BOFL
T 1 *FRONT LH DOOR HINGE (TOP) Mot Necessary 48.80FL *-FL
B 1 *FRONT LH DOOR OUTER HANDLE Mot Necessary 322.70FL -FL
8 2 *FRONT LH DOOR OUTER HANDLE RUBBER GASKET Mol Mecessary 3T.00FL *-FL
0 1 *FRONT LH DOOR SIDE MIRROR Cracked 527 BOFL  *527.80FL
" 1 *FRONT LH DOOR SIDE MIRROR COVER Deformed 47 30FL "47 30FL
12 1 *FRONT LH DOOR WEATHER STRIP Mot Necassary 124.70FL *FL
13 1 ‘FRONT LH DOOR WEATHER STRIP (LOWER) Not Necessary 18.50FL *-FL
14 1 ‘FRONT LH FENDER Dented 456.T5FL  “456.75FL
15 1 *FRONT LH FENDER INNER SHIELD Torn 13260FL *132.80FL
16 1 *FRONT LH KNUCKLE ARM Not Mecessary 363.65FL " FL
17 1 *FRONT LH KNUCKLE ARM BEARING Damaged 184 80FL  *184 BOFL
18 1 *FRONT LH LOWER ARM Not Necessary 313.80FL *-FL
19 1 *FRONT LH SHOCK ABSORBER Mot Necassary 462.00FL *-FL
20 1 ‘REAR BUMPER Torn 1,180,60FL *1,150.60FL
21 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LIH Nis Necessary 53.00FL *26.50FL
22 1 ‘REAR LH DOOR Denled TE8.50FL  *799.50FL
23 1 *REAR LH DOOR BLACK TAPE MNecassary 18.50FL *18.50FL
24 1 “REAR LH DOOR CHECKER Mot Necessary 48.00 FL *FL
25 1 *REAR LH DOOR HINGE (LOWER) Bent 48.50 FL "48.50FL
26 1 *REAR LH DOOR HINGE (TOP) Not Necassary 48.50FL *-FL
21 2 *REAR LH DOOR INNER RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER Mot Necessary 33.00FL *-FL
28 1 *REAR LH DOOR WEATHER STRIP Mot Mecessary 43.90FL *FL
23 1 *REAR LH DOOR WEATHER STRIP (LOWER) Not Necessary 38.TOFL *-FL
30 1 *REAR LH DOOR WEATHER STRIP (VERTICAL) Cut 49.30 FL *49 30 FL
a1 1 *REAR LH FENDER INNER SHIELD Mot Necessary 147,80 FL "-FL
32 1 *REAR LH WHEEL BEARING Mot Necessary 321.00FL *FL
3B 1 *ROCKER GARNISH LH Cracked 363B60FL  *363B0FL
34 1 *SET FRONT LH FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS Necessary 50.00FS *30.00FS
as 1 *FRONT LH SPORT RIM Cut BDO.ODFS  "4D0.00FS
3E 1 *FRONT LH TYRE 205/45R18 Cut 350.00FS *20000FS
T 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary BO.ODFS *30.00FS
| 1 *SET REAR LH DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS Mot Necessary 50.00Fs *-FS
/s 1 *SET REAR LH FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS Mot Necessary 50.00FS *-FS
40 1 *REAR LH SPORT RIM Cut BO0.0OFS  *400.00FS
41 1 *REAR LH TYRE 205/45R16 Not Mecessary 350.00Fs *-Fs
42 1 *SET ROCKER GARNISH LH CLIPS MNecessary 60.00FS "30.00FS
F=Franchise parl S=SpcMett. L=|tltemDisc.
Sub Total (§§) 10,107.70 5,803.15
= List ltem Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (S§) 1,503.54 94263

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hitps-Maingapore. merimen com/claimsfindex. cfmPfusebox=MTRad|usterfuseaction=gen_printrplAcaseid=0929128axtid=324650ACFID=0R26T2 214



YE2020 Adjuster Report
No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

Total Parts (S§) 8,604.16 4,860.52

| Report was unsubmitied during this print-out

hitps_'singapare merimen comdclaims/index.cfmMfusebox=MTRadjuster&luseaction=gen_printrpi&caseid=8929128exid=1246508CFID=6826T72 ...

va



AB/2020 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
Thare are no niew miscellaneous tems selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE,REINSTALL ELECTRICAL WIRING HARNESS,CHECK New 100,00 50.00
LIGHTING,AND REWIRE FOR PARKING SENSOR
2 TO REMOVE,CHANGE FRONT SUSPENSION New 350.00 100.00
PARTS ABSORBER,LOWER ARM KNUCKLE ARM ,WHEEL
BEARING BEARING HUB,DRIVE SHAFTANTI-ROLL BAR,TOP-ARM
AND STEERING RACK AND PINION
3 TO REMOVE,CHANGE REAR SUSPENSION PARTS,AXLE New 180.00 0.00
CARRIAGE,ABSORBER,LOWER ARM,TOP ARM,TRAILING
ARM KNUCKLE ARM WHEEL BEARING,BEARING HUE AND ETC
4 TO ROAD TEST DRIVING,CHECK AND RESETTING WHEEL Mew 120.00 B80.00
ALIGNMENTS SYSTEM
5 TO REMOVE,REINSTALL ROOF TOP TRIM UPHOLSTERY,CUSHION New 100,00 0.00
SEAT.TRIM GARNISH,TRIM LINER CARPET (TO FR)
6 TO TRANSFER DOOR GLASS REGULATOR Mew 180.00 160.00
GEAR,MOTOR,RAILING,CHANNEL, TRIM BOARD,MECHANISM LOCK
AND HANDLE
7 TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE CHANGE BODYPARTS,REPAIR MNaw 1,600.00 1,200.00
PORTION.AND WHERE CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT
8 TO PROVIDE LABOUR WORKMANSHIP TO CHANGE THE ABOVE New 700.00 500.00
DAMAGED BODYPARTS,REPAIR,RE-CONSTRUCT AND RE-ALIGN
BODY STRUCTURE,BODY ALIGNMENTS AND DAMAGED
CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT
9 TO APPLY ANTI-RUST CHEMICAL ON REPAIRED AND REPLACED Maw 120.00 60.00
PANEL
Gross Labour Cost (5§) 3,450.00 2.150.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. J

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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